
From:         "Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>" <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>

To:           Stephen

Cc:           Shirley; John.stanbrook@whrsd.org; Tony; Harani; "george.ferro@whrsd.org" <George>; "jeffrey.

              szymaniak@whrsd.org" <Jeffrey>; "jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org" <Jennifer>; Thao

Bcc:          jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-06-12 11:01

Subject:      FW: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD - Whitman Middle School: Pro-Pay Reimbursement Requests

Attachments:   image001.png

Good morning Stephen,

 

It was great to meet you in person last evening. 

I wanted to send over a quick email, so you had all of my contact information.

 

I also figured I would take this opportunity to send the email chain below, in case you did not see it, as you were not on the
initial cc list.

 

I just wanted to let you know that this is not a big deal, it is just the MSBA confirming they are closing out their Year end and
want to be sure that we have all Propay submission completed in a timely manner.  I know that john Standbrook has been
working on these with Thoa Nguyen and Tony Nguyen, in my office and these have been submitted pretty regularly.  With
your coming on, if you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to anyone on the Colliers team, I have cced them all
on this email.

Thanks,

Mike

A Michael Carroll III, MCPPO

Colliers Project Leaders
mike.carroll@collierseng.com

Mobile: 781 844-0098

cplusa.com

 

From: Jennifer Flynn <Jennifer.Flynn@massschoolbuildings.org>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 8:22 AM
To: Szymaniak.Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Szymaniak@whrsd.k12.ma.us>
Cc: Kathryn DeCristofaro <Kathryn.Decristofaro@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Elena Seiti
<Elena.Seiti@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Wei Xu <Wei.Xu@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Christina Forde
<Christina.Forde@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Miriam Vazquez <Miriam.Vazquez@MassSchoolBuildings.org>;
Katie Cronin <Katie.Cronin@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Small.Frederick <frederick.small@whrsd.k12.ma.us>;
Harani Kumaresh <harani.kumaresh@collierseng.com>; CKowalski@whitman-ma.gov;
mcarter@whitman-ma.gov; beth.stafford@whrsd.org; Stanbrook.John <John.Stanbrook@whrsd.k12.ma.us>;
Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>; Troy Randall <randall@ai3architects.com>; Julie Rivera
<rivera@ai3architects.com>; klytle@whitman-ma.gov
Subject: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD - Whitman Middle School: Pro-Pay Reimbursement Requests
 

This Message originated outside your organization.

Good morning local officials:

 Action is required on your MSBA school-building project, with details on the specifics noted below.  Please pay particular attention to the published dates as a guide to

fulfilling the requirements.

mailto:mike.carroll@collierseng.com
http://www.cplusa.com/

